

# PHẠM VĂN CA

## Senior Full Stack Developer

☎ 0385242064   @ capham.vn@gmail.com   🌐 carlpham.com  
📍 27/21, HT44, Hiệp Thành, 12 District, Hồ Chí Minh, Việt Nam



### SUMMARY

I have been working with web development since 2011, the period during which I have worked in different environments, from big consultancy companies to start-ups. I am a self-motivated and self-taught professional who likes to solve problems.

Before 2017 I frequently choose PHP (Codeigniter, Symfony, Laravel), MySQL and deploy on web server Apache, Nginx for the backend. For the frontend I use Twig, Blade templates mix with HTML and Bootstrap.

Thereafter, I choose Nodejs, Google CloudFunction, Firebase (Firestore) and MongoDB for the backend. In terms of frontend, Nuxt.js is my favorite choice and often in combination with a great CSS framework called TailwindCSS.

Sometimes I use Python (Flask), Golang (Gin) for build APIs and more.

### EXPERIENCE

#### PHP Developer

Asiaflames Digital   📅 11/2011 - 12/2012   📍 Ho Chi Minh

I started out with developing small websites. Later I was involved in larger projects as a frontend and backend developer. At the Asiaflames Digital my work mainly consisted of the following:

- Developing in PHP
- Database design (MySQL)
- Customer Support (Flames Digital Email Marketing System)

#### Lead Developer

Asiaflames Digital   📅 12/2012 - 06/2013   📍 Ho Chi Minh

Upon experiencing a rapid growth in our customer base, development speed had to be increased. I became a lead developer. My main duties were:

- Create guidelines for programmers
- Managing tasks
- Recruiting for programmer positions
- Directly work with client about requirements
- Maintain and development modules of the vinahr.com website

#### PHP Developer

Zinio   📅 07/2013 - 2015   📍 Ho Chi Minh

I started out with **EZPublish CMS**. My work consisted of the following:

- Development script import **EZPublish Database**
- Work with API Payment, integration some main gateways: **Braintree, Slimpay, Sogenactif, PayPal, Pesapal, ...**
- Build API extension EZPublish allow publishing content (using Redis Queue)
- Build **WordPress plugin** (REST API) allow synchronization content from EZPublish CMS to WordPress
- Join Zenith team, development APIs using **Symfony2, Elasticsearch, RabbitMQ, Memcache**

### EDUCATION

#### The Degree of Engineer

Posts & Telecommunications Institute of Technology

📅 2007 - 2012

### SKILLS

#### Back End

PHP   Nodejs   Golang   Python  
ExpressJS   PHP   MySQL   MongoDB  
AWS Redshift   Typescript   PostgreSQL  
Google Cloud Function   Firebase

#### Front End

JavaScript   Vue.js   Nuxt.js   jQuery  
Bootstrap   SASS   LESS  
Tailwind CSS   HTML5

#### CMS

Wordpress   Opencart   Bagisto  
AsgardCMS

#### Tools

Git   Apache   Nginx   AWS  
Google Cloud Platform (GCP)   Redis  
Memcache   Slack   Odoo CRM  
VestaCP   DirectAdmin

### LANGUAGES

English   Intermediate   ●●●●●

Japanese   Beginner   ●●●●●

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Hypergrowth

Senior PHP Developer

📅 01/2006 - 01/2017 📍 Ho Chi Minh

My work consisted of the following:

- Build **HeadQuarters System** using **Symfony2** framework and **AWS** (EC2, S3, ElastiCache, Elasticsearch Service, Redshift Database, SQS).
- Build API receive data from **AppsFlyer** and provide for **GrowthBot** analytic.
- Using **Facebook Marketing API** build function auto push list audiences.
- Build GrowthBot for **Slack** with **Nodejs**
- Build API Oauth System using **Symfony2** framework.

### Backend/Full Stack Engineer

Fubic Engineering Co.,Ltd

📅 07/2017 - Ongoing 📍 Ho Chi Minh

My work consisted of the following

- Build APIs for User and Coach apps with PHP used **CodeIgniter**, backend system use Apache, **Ngix** on **Centos** sever (SelectCoach project)
- Used **Symfony 4.x** and **Twig** template for build APIs and web admin interface (TMSAdmin project)
- Used **Laravel** for build APIs and web admin (FITnote project)
- Build push notification system used **OneSignal** (FITnote project)
- Working **AI** for analytic images (FITnote project)
- Build new function, refactor code and coding backend of FricaRenew project: Used **Google Cloud Platform** with services: **Firestore** for store database, **CloudFunction** for build APIs, **BigQuery** for query and export monthly report function
- Coding and implement web admin interface using **Nuxt.js**, **TailwindCSS**

## PASSIONS

---

🎵 Music

🗺️ Travel

💡 Learning something new